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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

May 23, 1957

Elliott, Inc.
Box 703
Roswell ' New Mex.

Gent lemen:

Form C-104, Request for Allowable, for your Elliott
"H" No. 1 in Unit H of Section 31, T-24-S, R=-38~E has
been received in this office. Since this form shows
the well to be in the Dollarhide Devonian Poosl and our
records show it to be in the Dollarhide Fusselman F:ol,
we are assuming that it has been recompleted, although
our records do not reflect this. Before an allowable
can be assigned in the Dollarhide Devonian Pool however,
it will be necessary for you to submit Form C-110 show-
in the change in pool designation and the authorized
transporter.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
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